

Vast experience in dealing with students personal, social, career concerns. Attended various seminars and training workshops for professional and personal development. Knowledgeable in counseling techniques and psychotherapy. Good background in giving lectures/psychoeducation and organizing and implementing programs and activities.

MARY ANN G. COBICO

Address:

ASEAN House, Visca, Baybay City, Leyte

Mobile Phone:

09617501598

E-Mail:

maryann.cobico@vsu.edu.ph maryannecobico@gmail.com

Skill Highlights

- Counseling
- Formulating, Implementing and Evaluating Guidance Programs and other activities
- Organizing Seminars, Symposia, and/or Workshops
- Giving Lectures, Inputs, Workshops in the Classrooms or in Big Groups
- Module Making for Structured Learning Experiences

Languages

English Filipino Cebuano

Experience

- College Guidance Counselor Visayas State University, Leyte April 2013 – present
- College Guidance Counselor Adamson University, Manila July 2012 to March 2013; April 2010 to August 2011
- College Guidance Counselor Our Lady of Fatima University, Valenzuela City
 From June 2005 to April 2010
- Part-time Instructor Department of Psychology, Our Lady of Fatima University, Valenzuela City
 A.Y. 2007 - 2010
- Admission Staff Philippine Normal University, Manila From February 2003 to June 2005

Education

- Master of Arts in Psychology with conc. in Industrial/Organizational Psychology University of San Carlos, Cebu – Graduated: December 2020
- Master of Education in Guidance and Counseling Philippine Normal University, Manila – Graduated: March 2009
- Bachelor of Arts in Psychology (Cum laude)
 Philippine Normal University, Manila Graduated: March 2002

Certifications

- Guidance Counselor Registration No. 0001605 Registration Date: September 16, 2009 Rating: 78.95%
- Professional Teacher (Secondary) Registration No. 0872819
 Registration Date: January 19, 2005 Rating: 82.36%